

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

# ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Second Legislature

OF THE

# STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with  
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

---

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1965

---

---

**PUBLIC LAWS**  
OF THE  
**STATE OF MAINE**  
AS PASSED BY THE  
**One Hundred and Second Legislature**  
**1965**

---

---

## Chapter 206

### AN ACT Relating to Qualifications and Fees Under Nursing Law.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

**Sec. 1. R. S., T. 32, § 2206, amended.** The 3rd sentence of section 2206 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'Such person shall complete the renewal application and return it to the board with a renewal fee of ~~\$2~~ \$3 before December 31st of the year in which said application was received.'

**Sec. 2. R. S., T. 32, § 2207, sub-§§ 1 & 2, amended.** Subsections 1 and 2 of section 2207 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes are amended to read as follows:

- '1. **Examination.** By examination: Fee of ~~\$20~~ \$25 payable on application;
2. **Reexamination.** By reexamination: Fee to be determined by the board based on the number of areas to be covered and not to exceed ~~\$20~~ \$25;'

**Sec. 3. R. S., T. 32, § 2251, sub-§ 1, repealed.** Subsection 1 of section 2251 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes is repealed as follows:

~~'4. Age. Is at least 19 years of age; and'~~

**Sec. 4. R. S., T. 32, § 2251, sub-§§ 2-6, renumbered.** Subsections 2 to 6 of section 2251 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes are renumbered to be subsections 1 to 5.

**Sec. 5. R. S., T. 32, § 2255, amended.** The 3rd sentence of section 2255 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'Such person shall complete the renewal application and return it to the board with a renewal fee of ~~\$1~~ \$2 before July 1st of the year in which said application was received.'

**Sec. 6. R. S., T. 32, § 2255, amended.** Section 2255 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes is amended by adding at the end a new paragraph to read as follows:

'A person who is not engaged in practical nursing in the State shall not be required to pay a renewal fee so long as he or she does not so practice, but shall notify the board of his or her inactive status in writing prior to the expiration date of his or her current license. Before the resumption of practice as a licensed practical nurse and transfer to active status, said person shall be required to notify the board, complete a renewal application and remit the current renewal fee.'

**Sec. 7. R. S., T. 32, § 2256, sub-§§ 1 & 2, amended.** Subsections 1 and 2 of section 2256 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes are amended to read as follows:

- '1. **Examination.** By examination: Fee of ~~\$15~~ \$20 payable on application;

2. **Reexamination.** By reexamination: Fee to be determined by the board and shall not exceed ~~\$15~~ \$20;'

Effective September 3, 1965

---

---

## Chapter 207

### AN ACT Relating to Duties of Department of Health and Welfare Concerning Water Supplies.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

**Sec. 1. R. S., T. 22, § 3, amended.** The 2nd paragraph of section 3 of Title 22 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'The department shall consult with and advise the authorities of municipalities and persons and corporations having, or about to have, systems of water supply, as to the most appropriate source of water supply and the best method of assuring its purity, and all such authorities and persons shall submit to the department for its ~~advice~~ **approval**, their plans and specifications for all new ~~systems of water supply sources, and all new purification systems and plants,~~ and for any replacement of a major portion of an existing ~~system of water supply source or purification plant,~~ before installing or replacing such facilities ~~but they shall not be required to submit to the department for such advice any proposed repair, alteration, relocation or extension of their existing systems of water supply.'~~

**Sec. 2. R. S., T. 22, § 243I, amended.** Section 243I of Title 22 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

**'§ 243I. Samples for examination; polluted; cost**

The Department of Health and Welfare may require any person, firm, corporation, municipality or water district selling ~~or furnishing~~ water for domestic purposes to ~~furnish~~ **submit** samples thereof for chemical and bacteriological examination, and if said water is found to be contaminated, polluted ~~and~~ or unfit for domestic use, the department may issue an order prohibiting the transporting, sale, distribution or supplying of such water as long as such contamination, pollution ~~and~~ or unfitness remains ~~and~~. **The department** may issue an order directing the installation and operation of such purification equipment as may be reasonable and proper, and may make reasonable rules and regulations for ~~the adequate operation of all water purification equipment~~ **purification systems and methods necessary for maintaining the purity of the water furnished.**

Representatives of the department may enter upon the premises and inspect any water purification equipment to determine compliance with the law, department orders and department rules and regulations. Any person, firm, corporation, municipality or water district required under this section to ~~furnish~~ **submit** samples of water sold ~~or to be sold or furnished~~ by it for domestic purposes shall pay the shipping charges thereon, and the department shall charge the average cost of the analysis for such examination to the person, firm, corporation, municipality or water district required to have such test made.'

Effective September 3, 1965